
435 Hamilton Street

Allentown, Pa. 18101Allentown

Minutes - Final

Parks and Recreation Committee

6:15 PM Council ChambersWednesday, February 4, 2026

Roll Call: Chair Santos, Pungo, Binder

Ms. Natalie Santos stated alright everybody stating she would like to begin 

the Parks and Recreation Committee.  She stated let the record show that 

her committee members:  Mr. Pungo, Mr. Binder are present and we have 

two items on the Agenda today.  She asked Mr. Hanlon to read Bill 5, 

please.

15-8180 Bill 5     Parks and Recreation, Chair Santos

Amending the 2026 General Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental 

appropriation of Two Thousand ($2,000.00) Dollars from DLNHC 

(Delaware Lehigh National Heritage Corridor) as part of their Lehigh Valley 

Greenways Implementation Block Grant for the Trail Water Fountain 

Upgrade at Jordan Meadows Park.

Sponsors: Administration

Bill 5- LV Greenways Grant Appropriation

Ordinance #16188

Attachments:

Ms. Natalie Santos thanked Mr. Hanlon and asked Ms. Tolino if she would 

like to elaborate on it. 

Mr. Mandy Tolino stated good evening so this is a small grant, a mini grant 

that they have every year and the city applied and was able to receive funds 

to upgrade the water fountain to a bottle filling station and a new water 

fountain at Jordan Meadows.  

Mr. Natalie Santos thanked Ms. Tolino and asked if there were any 

comments from her committee members on that from on the dais.  She 

asked anything from the public.  She asked for a Motion to move it 

favorably to Council.

A motion was made by Jeremy Binder, seconded by Cristian Pungo, that this Bill 

be forwarded to the full Council.

Yes: Natalie Santos, Cristian Pungo and Jeremy Binder3 - 

15-8181 Bill 4    Parks and Recreation Committee, Chair Santos

Amending the 2026 General Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental 

Page 1Allentown Printed on 5/6/2026

https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=10174
https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a712e66a-9615-4c2b-b900-1e7236c1a926.docx
https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=69e8e2e9-f60a-4de2-8700-63cdf31c3745.pdf
https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=10175


February 4, 2026Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes - Final

appropriation of Three Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Four Dollars and 

Twenty Cents ($3,124.20) from H&P Construction, Inc. for the city providing 

electrical hookup for the Bogert’s Bridge project.

Sponsors: Administration

Bill 4- HPCI Invoice Appropriation

Ordinance #16187

Attachments:

Ms. Natalie Santos asked Ms. Tolino about Bill 4.

Ms. Mandy Tolino stated that this is another positive influx of money to the 

city where the city staff was able to perform specialized service that then 

the contractor have to so the money went back to the account.

Ms. Natalie Santos stated nice.  She asked if there were any comments 

from her committee members from the dais.  She asked if there were any 

comments from the public on this.  She asked for a Motion.  She asked if 

there were any updates for Parks and Rec.

Ms. Mandy Tolino stated that sure and thanked Ms. Santos for the 

opportunity.  She stated just a few updates.  Parks and Recreation has 

their seasonal hiring.  Positions are open and on the website right now.  If 

you are able to share that, that would be greatly appreciated.   hey are 

hiring for lifeguards and summer playground interns, many different variety 

of tasks.  She stated that they have labors so they are really looking forward 

to have a great team that starts at the end of May early June, but they are 

already starting so it's a good place to be.  She stated that another day she 

would ask to keep in mind is 2/21.  They are having an all star basketball 

game where they will have a lot of residents of the community.  It would be 

at Dieruff High School and it should be a really great celebration so if you 

are interested in attending, it should be an exciting event and two 

upcoming, an upcoming event on February 26th. Thursday evening is the 

Franklin Park Planning meeting so they are meeting at the church and will 

be looking at and listening to residents to hear what they want to see at the 

park.  She stated that this is the first of three meetings they will have at 

Franklin Park to complete the design of the actual footprint of the park.  

That should be completed and they will have a meeting in March and a 

meeting in April and by mid summertime, they will have a completed 

design of Franklin Park.

Ms. Natalie Santos stated that is awesome, thank you so much.  She 

stated seeing that it is nothing else on the Agenda, she will adjourn this 

meeting.  Thank you.

Ms. Mandy Tolino stated thank you so much.

A motion was made by Cristian Pungo, seconded by Jeremy Binder, that this Bill 

Page 2Allentown Printed on 5/6/2026

https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=66f5eb76-17fb-4a7b-bff4-ee7f7f342453.docx
https://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73a9d96b-c1a3-496a-b35a-06a19cd67dad.pdf


February 4, 2026Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes - Final

be forwarded to the full Council.

Yes: Natalie Santos, Cristian Pungo and Jeremy Binder3 - 

Adjournment:  6:19 PM

Page 3Allentown Printed on 5/6/2026


